Advisory Council on Aging

MEETING AGENDA
November 7, 2023 - 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

650 Imperial Way, 1% Floor
Napa, CA 94533

The Advisory Council on Aging does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Meetings are held in
accessible facilities If you wish to attend this meeting and require assistance in order to participate please call the
Area Agency on Aging at least 24 hours in advance of the event to make reasonable arrangements 707/784-8960

Non-confidential materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Advisory Council on Aging after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Solano
County Older and Disabled Adult Services receptionist s desk at 275 Beck Avenue Fairfield 1st Floor

If you wish to address any items on the Agenda, please participate in the discussion so the Advisory Council on
Aging can fulfill its purpose of being an informed community champion of older adults, advising the AAA. the
Oversight Board, and the Napa and Solano Boards of Supervisors.

www.aaans.org ® 275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533 ® 707.784.9860 1



Advisory Council on Aging

AGENDA
November 7, 2023

CALL TO ORER - 10:00 a.m.
1. ROLLCALL
2. WELCOME: Richard White

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
This is your opportunity to address the Advisory Council on a matter not on the Agenda, but it must be within

the subject matter jurisdiction of the ACOA. Please limit comments to three minutes. /tems from the public will
be taken under consideration without discussion by the Advisory Council and may be referred to staff.

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA / APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT MINUTES

4. REPORTS

e Executive Committee: Richard White.

e Member Recruitment: Richard White. Recommendation and approval for Cathleen Kahn for Advisory
Council alternate membership representing Solano County.
AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson
Legislation: Riitta DeAnda
Nutrition: Richard White
Technology: Linda Chandler
Bylaws: Lynn Baker
Information Access: Elaine Clark
Staff Report: Elaine Clark

5. NEW BUSINESS

6. OLD BUSINESS
e Overview and description of AAA RFP Process: Elaine Clark

e Update on personal commitments: All

MEETING ACTION ITEMS:
e Approve Cathleen Kahn for Advisory Council alternate membership representing Solano County.

e Approve cancelling December Advisory Council meeting.

ADJOURN — 12:00 p.m. to next meeting on January 2, 2024 in Napa, 650 Imperial Way.

www.aaans.org ® 275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533 ® 707.784.9860 2



ASSISTANCE - ADVOCACY - ANSWERS | )

P =
LR

Advisory Council on Aging

DRAFT MINUTES
October 3, 2023

CALL TO ORER - 10:00 a.m.

PRESENT: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Verneal Brumfield, Past Chair; Susan Ensey, Secretary;
Lynne Baker; Olga Curtright; Donna Harris; Cheryl Johnson; Elizabeth Murphy; Anne Payne; Neil Watter; Alan
Werblin; Jaquetta Jefferson, AAA Staff. ABSENT: Elaine Clark, Executive Director AAA; Linda Chandler; Fran
Rosenberg; Fern Yaffa. GUESTS: Tia Tonne, Empowered Aging.

Secretary Susan Ensey reported that Arnold Koenig representing Napa, and Jerry Castanon representing Solano
have resigned from the Advisory Council.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA / APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion to approve by Verneal Brumfield; Seconded by Alan
Werblin; Approved.

REPORTS:

e ExecutiVe Committee: Richard White referred to the October 2, 2023 cover of the NY Times and led a
discussion on how older adults are portrayed in the media. Richard also led a discussion on theiPad
distribution. The issue of vendors of products and services which are not a part of, or approved by, AAA
participating in Advisory Council meetings and activities was discussed. The consensus was that they can
visit meetings, but it is inappropriate for them to promote their services.

e Member Recruitment: The Recruitment Committee has interviewed a potential candidate to fill the
Solano County opening.

o AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson referred to the special edition of AgeWell dated December 15, and the plans to
publish the newsletter bimonthly. Cheryl requested more feedback.

e Legislation: Riitta DeAnda is monitoring legislation, including a bill related to conducting meetings
electronically and in-person.

e Nutrition: Richard White provided an update of the Nutrition group’s many activities and involvement
including sampling meals from a new vendor.

e Technology: Alan Werblin described his communications to expand offerings, and will follow up to
provide the latest listings of technology offerings at senior centers and libraries.

e  Bylaws: Lynn Baker is finalizing the revision of the Bylaws to review with the Council.

UPDATE FROM MEMBERS ON COMMITMENTS:

Members reported on their successful progress and achievements made on individual commitments set in the
September strategy meeting. Lots of great work!

ADJOURNED 12:08 to next meeting on November 7, 2023 in Napa, 650 Imperial Way.

www.aaans.org ® 275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533 ® 707.784.9860



ASSISTANCE - ADVOCACY - ANSWERS )

fopn

Advisory Council on Aging

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA
November 7, 2023 — Fairfield, CA
CALL TO ORDER: 12:00

ROLL CALL / APPROVE MINUTES / APPROVE AGENDA
REVIEW HIGHLIGHTS AND NEXT STEPS RESULTING FROM TODAY’S MEETING
PLAN JANUARY 2024 MEETING

DISCUSSION TOPICS:
e Progress on planning Advisory Council recognition of monthly recognition and proclamations.

ADJOURN: 1:00

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE DRAFT MINUTES
October 3, 2023 - Napa, CA

CALL TO ORDER: 12:10

ROLL CALL: Present: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Susan Ensey, Secretary; Verneal
Brumfield, Past Chair.

REVIEWED MEETING DISCUSSIONS AND OUTCOMES

DISCUSSION TOPICS:
e Planning for November meeting.
e  Status of developing annual plan for Advisory Council recognition of monthly special themes such
as Older Americans month and Elder Abuse day.

GUEST PRESENTATION:
Verneal Brumfield introduced Noah Galgan, Food Education Program Manager with Sustainable
Solano. Noah presented and discussed a pilot activity related to nutrition, farm-to-table, and
food preparation that would involve a small number of older and young adults. The Executive
Committee recommended pursuing this activity.

ADJOURN 1:00

www.aaans.org ® 275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533 ® 707.784.9860



NAPAZ
AREA G
o -

WAk
@ ASSISTANCE - ADVOCACY - ANSWERS ﬁ

et

Staff Report
November 7, 2023

. Aging and Disability Resource Connection (ADRC)

All supporting documents were uploaded to the California Department of Aging for
Designation. The ADRC staff from CDA will review documents and meet with local ADRC
staff for interviews and technical assistance on November 8. We will be informed of
ADRC status by the end of December.

. Outreach Workgroup

The workgroup continues to meet to discuss the communications/outreach plan. Due
to the complexity of the plan, I hired Brown-Miller Communications to coordinate,
create materials, and place media buys based on the direction from the Outreach
Workgroup. The workgroup will participate in the material review process. Brown-
Miller suggested a logo refresh as well, which is included in the contract. The contract
will begin in January.

. CASOA Survey

We are still waiting for the survey results.

Request for Proposals (RFP)
The RFP for services was released in October. Scopes of Work will be printed and
brought to the meeting for distribution. The process is:

1. Scopes of work created based on Area Plan priorities and input from ACOA --

done

2. Scoring sheets created, approved by Procurement team and incorporated
into RFP -- done
RFP sent to County Counsel for review -- done
RFP released October 18 using County RFP service, posted on AAA website,
current service providers notified — done
RFP press release released and sent to all local newspapers -- done
RFP is available to mid January — pending
RFP closes —January
Proposals are reviewed for minimum standards by Procurement team then
passed to AAA Executive Director — January/February

Fa W

O NOW

www.aaans.org ® 275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533 ® 707.784.9860



NA
ABER s

¥

Pl
@ ASSISTANCE - ADVOCACY - ANSWERS w
r'}I 4 b

9. RFP Scoring teams are solicited and created including persons who do not
have knowledge of current service providers — January/February

10. Contractors are selected — February/March

11. Proposed contractors are presented to the Oversight Board for approval -
February/March

12. Contractors are notified -- March

. Subrecipient Monitoring -- Fiscal

The subrecipient monitoring was completed with few issues. The main finding was that
many of the service providers were calculating staff hours incorrectly. Although this did
not result in overcharges to the programs, new methodologies for allocating time to

programs are required.

. ARPA Funds

Due to contractor changes, some of the remaining ARPA funds needed to be
redistributed. | proposed the following to the Oversight Board.

$23,000 to Share the Care for Fall Prevention

$109,000 to Solano County for Caregiver Respite or Emergency Packs

. Tech Meeting Solano County

Several of us attended the first Solano County Tech Consortium to learn about how the
County is reaching out to underserved communities to connect them with WiFi. Riitta,
Cheryl, and | agreed to participate in ongoing workgroups to ensure senior voices are
part of the conversation.

Disaster Preparedness

| met with CDA’s new Disaster Preparedness Coordinator. Each AAA is now required to
work closely with local Office of Emergency Services in preparation for disasters. During
disasters, AAA staff will need to connect with CDA staff daily letting them know of
disruptions in services.

. Area Plan

The 2024 Area Plan is due May 1, 2024. This starts a new 4-year cycle. We will be
relying heavily on the data received from the Napa Senior Survey, CASOA data, and
Solano CHIP survey, as well as past community meetings to determine priorities. The
priorities set the agenda and funding priorities for the next 4 years. CDA has changed
some of the formatting and requirements. Diane Kaljian has been contracted to help
create the new Area Plan document.

www.aaans.org ® 275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533 ® 707.784.9860



NA '
ABES G

-4

AN
@ ASSISTANCE - ADVOCACY - ANSWERS w

TR

10. AAA Growth
Attached is a document showing the growth of the N/S AAA workload over the past 4 %
years. The materials were sent to the Oversight Board and discussed during the October
meeting. Further discussions will continue, including the need to revisit staffing
allocations.

www.aaans.org ® 275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533 ® 707.784.9860



UOIIU3A3I{ ||ed
s|eay padJojie Ajjeatpan
Saxogq |eal J01U3S

sSegq yoeus

s|ea|A 21e3348u0)

S|ea|Al PaJaAI|aQ SWOH
uoneuodsuel

juswageuey ase)
S921A3S |eSa
ENBIEYe]
syoddng aaai8a1e) Ajlwey
sjean 21e8318u0)
S|E3N PaJaAI|3Q SWOH
uolneyodsuels)

swei30.d

LT $10B4IUO) JIPINOI]

LT SI3pInOId

ue|d BaJy 01 JUSWpPUAWY AJUQ dwii-auQ
ue|d ealy 01 dUQ JuUBWpUBIWY
A3ojouyda} 03 ssa00y

UOIIUDARI{ ||e4 |BUOIIRIBUIZIDI|

d0ueQ aull/iuesn 10jid SulAl AyyeaH ysalg |ed
3uin AyyjeaH ysaud [ed

uoisuedx3 ysau4 |ed

uoI123UuU0) 331n0say Aujigesig pue Sul8y
UOIBZIUJIPOIA] UOIILIINN

UOIIBZIUJRPOIAl SUBIUIOJRD 12P|O
suopaauuo) [eusig

ue|d aNJsay ueddWY

24N10NJISBIIU} UCIILIINN

uejd easy

JudWpUIWY AjuQ swn-auQ
JUaWpUIWY dUQ
ue|d ealy s}oesu0)

pua 1eal Aq QTS 4970 -- uoljjiw 9'6$

uoljiw 8'1$ 1a3png

€¢0¢

610¢

ymmouo uidy uo Adualdy easy ouejos/eden



9)sqam 810°SNYVYV
ystueds pue ysi|8u3 -- 3piND 324N0S3Y J0IUIS P3juUlid
9T WoJy siaquiaw Qg 01 |1ouno) Alosiapy puedxy
U011 31LIS/UOIIEAID WIN|NJLLIND Mau Bujoueq aull SaA0T auoAian]
uoninqLasIp yoed Aduadiswl 006
dnouo YI0An SBWO02INY pue eleq Jieyd-0) YAy a1eis
Jaquia|Al [12uno) AJoSIAPY DYQY d1e1S
wesa| SUSqIM V¥D
J1BYD-0D SUOIIRIIUNWIWO) Vi)
J3qWIBN pieog VD

pieog 31S19A0 pieog 31S12A0

J12uno) Alosiapy jlouno) Auoiapy

swiedS04d/$934n0say [euonippy

UOIU3ARI{ 3sSNQY 49p|3
syuoddng sani8aue) Ajlwey
si9nI8a4e) Ajlwe sjuasedpueln
1dequo) dvavi

1ueid yoeaslnQ Uo1leUIdIRA
Aeme-3AI3 221A3(Q S1HB|D

e31UI]D €7 YHMm wesdoud Xy yijesH
Aemy-ani9 pedl

$321AJ9S Aduasiaw]

A1si3ay Jani8aue)

1uawaseue ased [D1991
yoeannQ 101991

yoeasnQ sJawiayzjy

Buijjed Ajpuany

uewspnqwoQ
ale) audsay yoeang s Jawiayz)y
1uswadeueyy ase) Sulied Ajpuan4
S RINVEINT:-E | uewspnqwo
SPIND 324N0SBY PAIULId DURISISSY pUE UOIIRWIOIU| a1e) audsay

JDURISISSY PUB UOLBW.IO| 9JUBJSISSY puB UOIIBWIOLU|



aPIND IULISISSY PUB UOIBUWIOJU| Sujjed Ajpuari4

dJUR]SISSY PUB UOIIBLLIOJU| uoneyodsues)
1uawasdeuey ase) S221MBS |eS97]
9S1043x3 9s1049x3

s|ean paJlojie] Ajjeaipany 3JURJSISSY pue uollewou|/Juawadeue|y ase)
sjeapy 23e8a48u0) uolUAABI{ ||Bd

S|E9IA paJaAl|a( SWOH uoIIINN

sjesodoad 10} 1sanbay

suoday Ajanenb gyavi
3ui8y uo uoissiwwo) edeN pue YOIV 404 10day Jeis Ajyluon
oue|0s -- SWa}| J0SIAIRANS JO pieog SUIM
oue|os -- oday ereq HyAv Aaiiend
ouejos -- Joday Ajarenp A8ojouyday 03 $S820y
1oday Apenenp uojsuedxd ysaid |ed
1oday Apeneny Suia] AyyjeaH ysaud [e)
110day ainjonJiseliu) UOIIIINN
1oday eleq Ajuauenp suoldauuo) [eusiqg
(swea3oud jje) yuoday Auayeny 4| voday Aswrenp Buiary AyyesH ysaud |e)
110day eleq ue|d ealy AuayenD 110day eleq uejd ealy AjanenyD Sunioday

s3unaa Jaulied JYay Asuenp
ASAung uondejsiies Jowoisn) JYav
Sulio)uoN DYaY

ue|d YoeannQ J¥av

$9553204d YAV
sjuawaa4dy diysiauned DHaAv

ausqam 810 ouej0SOYAY
uoI3UU0) 324n0say Alljigesiq pue 3uidy a1eas) u0I1I3UUC) 3IN0SAY Aljigesiq pue Suidy

BD UedlIBWY ‘B|jIAlUNOA ‘e303siie) ‘edep -- Joddns/suoiinjosay Ajpusii4 a8y
S$91112 oue|0s jje -- oddng/suoiin|osay Ajpuali{ a8y

ue|d ssaupaJsedald Aduagiaw3 pasosdde yqd

uoned)ddy Ajpuati4 a8y panoiddy siosiniadng jo pieog ouejos



uol3auu0) |eudiq vad Apamenp

311 3L vad Alsauenp

D1l 3L vad Ajusuenp

Buneaw sHNpy pajqesig pue Jap|O eden -- QVOA

dnoJ9 Y40 UOIIINN YOIV Alyiuo

dnouo 3I0M Y231 YOIV Ajyruo

(Pa3123.1Q 23) dNOID Y40M Yoea.INO VYOIV Alyruow
dnoJoyioM annesidaT YOIV Alyruow

PaMBIABI BJE S10BJIUOD UBYM SI0SIAIRANS JO pieOg OuR|0S
s3u1123 JOjRIISIUIWPY SYAO Adam-1g

sSu13aa N JapIN0Ig 221ABS AjYIuo

ouejos -- SullFBIA |1PUNODY) AIOSIAPY DYAYV |B20] Al4a1enD
edeN -- (IdvH) —uonejndod 8uidy AyljeaH Ajyluop
8unaa sisuue|d Ajyuon

3uneaN sdo/leasid vad Ajyiuow

[12un0) AJosIApY DYQV 23e3s Ajyluon-1g

dnou9 YoM dUSGIM V1D AYeaM-ig

dnouo YI0M SuonReduNWWO) i) APYRa-1g

3unaa pJeog v) Ajyiuow

dnoudydop SSwodINQO pue eleq JYAY 31e1s Ajyiuo

|e20] DHAV Apleam-ig s3u11aap 49pIA0Ld DIAIBS Aj4a3iEND
pieog 1y8isianQ AjYyuow-ig pieog 1y8issan0 Ajlyiuow
VOOV Alyauon (VOOV) 8uidy uo |1puno) Asosiapy Ajyiuo s3unaan

UOUdARI4 3SnQqY 1ap|3
S|eaN

S3JIAIDS UBWISPNQWIQ

$321A19S Aduasiawg

$32.n053Y 49A1831e) Sjuasedpuels
S9X0g |B3IA 101UDS

uoIldNPaY uoIle|oS|
uonepuodsues)

uo1U3A3Id ||ed

$3J1AI3S |eSa



J3ageue |\ s10e41U0D

Suiuoday ejeq oN -- JUBIUNOIDY 8unioday ejeg/iuelunody
15Ajeuy {easi 1sAjeuy |east4

S10eJ1U0)/e1B(/IURISISSY SAIIRIISIUIWPY JUBISISSY UIWPY ST
Q3/198euep 133foad @a3/+98euen 109(04d

3uiyels

suoindo Suisnoy mau 21eNn|eAd pue MalAY

Su0i1do J3AI82482 MBU I}BN|RAS PUR MIIADY

$4931uUn|oA puy djay/suondo uonenodsue) 31eNjeAd pue MaINSY

SaIHuN0ddo mau len|eAd pue MalAY

yoeasnnQ Suiuueld Aduadiaw3l apim-a1e1s vad

ydieasay uonlinN vio

s98ueyd puaWWOod3L pue sals [eaw 21e8313u00 pusany

sjeaw panosdwil J10j d4Y 91B243 PUB S|E3W MIIAIY

siapinoad 321A43S Yum s3uizasw a11s-uo Ajyiuo

Asnins 00104

1UBWISSASSY 1NpY Jap|0 edep -- 991w w o) Sulaals YVYON

sjuswsaiinbas papuedxa sajepdf |enuuy pue ue|d easy

siapinoud yyy Suowe uoljeulploo) 3JIAISS Wiy|eD)
IPIM-YSd UOI1BUIPL00) dsuodsay Aduadiaw] ue|d ealy

Sn204 EUOIHPPY

S10L.13U0D) 8§ S10B11U0D GT
SISPIN0I 6T SIBPINOIG LT Suuoluop

(ouejos) Suneaw dyavl Alyauow
dlil @)1 vad Auanenp
Ateuoniq eleq vad Apemenp



Internal Calendar - Napa / Solano Advisory Council on Aging - FY 23-24

Updated 10.15.23

Month

Meetings / Membership

Project & Advocacy Milestones

Key AAA / Contract Activities

JULY

-Officers begin terms.
-July Meeting canceled.
-7/25 Exec Committee Planning Meeting

-AgeWell published mid month.
-Quarterly Report
-Members reviewed provider RFP process.

-Reviewed RFP process.
-FY23-24 provider contracts begin.

AUGUST

-8/1 Recruitment for Napa members is a
priority. Members asked to provide
feedback on AgeWell.

-Approved new Bylaws/Policies, and
Outreach /Communications Work Groups.

-Providers complete RFPs.
-Initiated Outreach committee and
goals..

-Plan Strategy Workshop.

SEPTEMBER
Fall Prevention

-Olga Curtright approved for membership
representing Solano County.
-Resignations: Arnold Koenig - Napa, and
Jerry Castanon - Solano.

-TACC Meeting 9/7.

-9.5 Strategy workshop resulted in plans
for each work group that align with 23-24
strategy; and individual commitments
made by members.

-Sep 15 AgeWell articles due.

-Lead ACOA Strategy Workshop
resulting in plans for 23-24.
-Progress in Outreach priority.
-Progress on ADRC documentation.

OCTOBER
Emergency
Preparedness
Month / Ageism

Individual members reported on
successful achievement of individual
goals.

-AgeWell published, and a special edition
related to Medicare published.

-Nutrition, Technology, and Bylaws groups
reported progress.

-RFPs to be released.

-CDA first quarter report
submitted.

-Elaine not at 10/5 meeting.

Older Americans proclamation meetings.

Awareness Day -Quarterly Report. -ADRC documentation to be
submitted.
NOVEMBER -Review of RFP Process
FamilyCaregiver | -TACC Meeting11/2.
DECEMBER -Work Group meetings in place of ACOA -Dec 15 AgeWell articles due.
meeting? -Work Groups further progress on priority
goals.
JANUARY -AgeWell published mid-month. -Present CASOA survey findings.
-Quarterly Report.
FEBRUARY -Review Officer Nomination process.
MARCH -Approve Officer Nomination Committee. | -Planned proclamations for Older -Work on Area Plan Update
March for Americans Month, Age Friendly. 2023-24.
Meals -Mar 15 AgeWell articles due. -iPad distribution set for both
counties.
APRIL -Slate of Officers presented; Nominations | -Review Area Plan Update. -Area Plan Update.
from Floor. -AgeWell published mid-month.
-Quarterly Report.
MAY Older ~Meeting canceled for Senior Rally Day -Members attend Senior Rally Day Area Plan submitted May 1st.
Americans -Members participate in city and county

JUNE Gay Pride
Elder Abuse
Awareness

-Terms end for current Officers 6/30.
--Election of Officers.

-lune 15 AgeWell articles due.

-Review 2024-2025 contracts for
Service Providers with Council..




